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May 11, 2021 

 

Summit Homes 

120 SE 30th St.  

Lee’s Summit, MO 64082  

        

RE: Field Issue of notched rafters for blocking, revision of ridge board at covered front porch and omission of 

2x4 top plate above CS-PF panel header for Lot # 88 Woodside Ridge – 310 NW Ambershame Dr. Lee’s 

Summit, MO 64081 – Permit # PRRES20204988 

 
This letter addresses field issues of notched rafters for blocking, revision of ridge board at front porch and 

omission of 2x4 top plate above CS-PF panel header for Lot # 88 Woodside Ridge  

 

• It is structurally acceptable to omit the top plate above (2) 1-3/4” x 11-1/4” LVL header in dining 

room for window opening spanning approximately 7.5’ within CS-PF braced wall panels.  

 

• It is structurally acceptable to notch Douglas Fir Larch #2 2x6 rafters spanning approximately 3.75’ for 

blocking above covered porch.  

 

• Ridge board for covered porch shall be Douglas Fir Larch #2 2x8 spanning approximately 7’. Collar 

ties shall be installed per IRC.  

 
 

                                        

Sincerely, 

 
Bradley Huxol, PE       

                                        


